

Bernard Joscelyn Nartey

Project Manager, Lecturer

Brownsburg, IN 46112

bernardnartey13@yahoo.com

001 317 629 3820

I am a professional civil engineer with a BSc (Hons) degree in civil engineering and an MPM (Masters in project management) from the KNUST and the University of Pretoria respectively. I hold professional membership of ECSA, SAICE, SACPCMP, IMESA, PMSA, PMI, ASCE, Ghana and Sierra Leone Institution of Engineers.

I am a T-SHAPED Project manager with a deep specialized knowledge in project re-appraisals, project finance, project/program management, project management coaching and business development

I also have broad skills or working knowledge of the skills of construction project team members eg. Architectural, Civil Engineering, Construction Mgt, Health & Safety. Environment Mgt, social facilitation etc

My experience is well over 25 years and it transcends practicing in six(6) organizations in three(3) African countries; Ghana, Sierra Leone and South Africa.

I was a permanent lecturer for 6 years in construction management and project management in the Civil Eng Dept of Walter Sisulu University, Butterworth and East London Campus, South Africa

I am also the co-founder of Zaathi Engineers & Project Managers, An architectural, Engineering and Project management practice which is currently based in the state of Indiana.

I am currently doing volunteer work as the director; academic outreach programs for the state of Indiana local chapter of the PMI and pursuing other projects within the state of Indiana.

Specialties: Project Appraisals, Project Finance, Project, Program and Portfolio Management, Construction Project Management, Project Proposal Management, Project Procurement Management, Construction Contract Administration, Total Quality Management of Water & Wastewater Treatment Works, Project Management Course facilitation.

www.zaathiprojects.com

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Director; Academic Outreach Programs

PMI Central Indiana Chapter - Indianapolis, IN

January 2020 to Present

I developed and submitted for approval the quarterly strategic plan, University/college selection criteria, a request for an expression of interest etc

I also conducted a market survey of central indiana to determine the eligible schools and colleges. I am also serving as a benefactor member of the planning and implementation committee responsible for the planning and implementation of our monthly seminars and networking programs

Resource Person

D-TECH TACTICAL - Durban, KwaZulu-Natal

May 2016 to Present

SOUTH

AFRICA

Resource person on project management at their annual conferences and workshops

Co-founder

ZAATHI ENGINEERS & PROJECT MANAGERS

July 2013 to Present

Land Sub-division, Layout Amendment & Registration of Sub-divided land at Lund Unit A. Rezoning of Amber dale farm, portion 47 of portion 12, Queenstown; Estimation of the availability and capacity of bulk services, Compilation of Engineering Services Report, Analysis of current/future traffic flow and Compilation of traffic impact assessment report.

Resource Person

INTELLIGENCE TRANSFER

May 2012 to Present

CENTRE, MIDRAND, SOUTH

AFRICA

Resource person on project management issues at the annual international technical conferences

Project and Program Manager

Consult Three Architects - Durban, KwaZulu-Natal

May 2016 to January 2019

I initiated,planned and supervised the implementation and completion of the ff.projects;

Impend service, Excelsior and Pata Juvenile Detention Centers,

Construction of Umlazi ECDC

PRASA Restoration of Storm damaged Stations

KZN School Sanitation Program-Phase 2

Lecturer /examiner

Walter Sisulu University - East London

February 2012 to September 2016

Instructed or taught Project management, Civil Engineering Documentation & Construction Management, Construction Materials etc. at the bachelors and diploma level.

Evaluated, commented and advised on the relevance of subject material taught in the civil engineering department

Contract Manager

Sosks Civils - Mthatha, Eastern Cape

October 2015 to January 2016

Administered the construction contract for the Repairs & Maintenance of water & sanitation systems of the Greenville Hospital in Chatham, South Africa

Program Coordinator

OR Tambo District Municipality - Mthatha, Eastern Cape
February 2011 to February 2015

I coordinated on behalf of the municipality the implementation of the ff;

- a) Chatham Rural Sanitation Program phase 2
- b) Expanded Public Works Program phase 2

Technical Expert

DBSA/Sigodi Marah Martin - East London, Eastern Cape
February 2010 to January 2011

I provided technical support to the municipalities for the implementation of the ff.projects;

1. Ncora water supply scheme, R2.5 million-MIG, Chris Hani District Municipality
2. North East Interim water supply scheme, R5.0 million-MIG, Chris Hani District
3. Rural water supply and sanitation program, over R500 million
4. Expanded Public Works Program- R10 million,
5. 2010 Legacy Projects, Refurbishment of 16 Sports Stadia, R50 million

Resident Engineer

Sigodi Marah Martin - Mthatha
September 2009 to January 2010

I served as the resident engineer for the construction of the Mthatha cluster 10 schools, Dept of Roads & Public Works

Resident Engineer, Freetown Office

Sigodi Marah Martin - Freetown, Sierra Leone
August 2008 to August 2009

I conducted Business Development via Technical/financial proposal management;
I prepared, submitted and won proposals for the ff. projects;

- a) Upgrading of city, provincial and district head quarter township roads,(10km),Sierra Leone -\$5.4 million-AfDB
- b) Rehabilitation of Freetown Ring Roads, Sierra Leone-\$138 million-AfDB
- c) 8 No.Micro projects at kenema, Sierra Leone-\$200,000 - UNCDF/UNDP
- d) kenema township drainage rehabilitation, Sierra Leone-\$1 million- UNCDF/UNDP
- e) Procurement and Technical audits of IDA funded projects implemented under IRCBP-PCU and Local government development grants (LGDG) funded projects under the local councils in Sierra Leone., \$1.5 million, World Bank
- f) Technical support to UNCDF/UNDP, Sierra Leone
- g) Rehabilitation of Kabala water supply system, Sierra Leone- \$5million -BADEA

Resident Engineer

ADB - Accra, Ghana
June 1996 to December 2007

I was a resident engineer in a development finance institution;

I conducted Engineering due diligence/appraisals on infrastructure investments.

Provided Technical Support to the ff. programs;

a) DANIDA/USAID/IFAD National Feeder roads rehabilitation and maintenance program, Ghana-\$6 million-

b) AREED PROGRAM-UNEP-Rural Energy Enterprise Dev't.

c) Development of an export processing zone or enclave(EPZ),Ghana-\$5million,IBRD

Asst.civil Engineer

Quintago Consulting Services - Accra, Ghana

September 1994 to September 1996

I was assisted the program manager in the implementation of the DANIDA/USAID/IFAD sponsored National Feeder roads rehabilitation and maintenance program, Ghana-\$6 million-

Education

Master's in (Project Management)-Final

University of Pretoria - Pretoria, Gauteng

February 2012 to December 2014

Bachelor's in Civil Engineering

Kwame Nkrumah University of Science & Technology - Kumasi, Ghana

September 1989 to March 1994

Skills

- writing and publishing of articles on a wide range of engineering issues and lecturing on project management. (10+ years)
- Project / Program Management
- Program Management
- Construction Management
- Portfolio Management
- Procurement Management
- Quality Management
- Microsoft Project
- Project Planning
- Business Development
- Strategic Planning
- Change Management
- AutoCAD
- Process Improvement
- Project Implementation
- Budgeting

Links

<https://zaathiprojects.com>

Certifications and Licenses

M.IMESA

November 2011 to Present

Institute of Municipal Engineering South Africa

Membership # N3559

Pr.Eng

September 2011 to Present

Professional Engineer issued by the Engineering Council South Africa

Certification # 201150958

AM.SAICE

September 2010 to Present

Associate Member of the South African Institution of Civil Engineers

Certification # 2010382

AutoCAD User

October 2009 to Present

AutoCAD User Certification

Certification # 18358165092

AM.Ghie

October 1997 to Present

Associate Member of the Ghana Institution of Engineers

Certification # 02870

GM.SLIE

January 2009 to December 2009

Graduate Member of the Sierra Leone Institution of Engineers

Certification #

Professional Member-PMI

June 2016 to June 2021

Professional Member -Project Management Institute

Membership # 2357148

CPPM

September 2013 to Present

Certified Professional Project Manager- Project Management South Africa

Certification # 18146382

P.E.,M.ASCE

July 2020 to December 2020

Member of the American Society of Civil Engineers

Membership # 12144751

PMP

Assessments

Management & Leadership Skills: Planning & Execution — Proficient

July 2020

Planning and managing resources to accomplish organizational goals.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Project Timeline Management — Proficient

July 2020

Prioritizing and allocating time to effectively achieve project deliverables.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Construction Safety — Proficient

July 2020

Using safe practices while on a construction site.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Management & Leadership Skills: Impact & Influence — Proficient

July 2020

Adapting leadership style to accomplish goals using rational or emotional appeal.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Supervisory Skills: Interpersonal Skills — Completed

August 2020

Fostering a collaborative environment and conducting difficult conversations.

Full results: [Completed](#)

Work Style: Reliability — Familiar

August 2020

Tendency to be dependable and come to work.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Professional References

- 1. Mr. Aaron Ferguson, IEA, Tel; 812 298 4526, Ferguson@iea.net**
- 2. Dr. Toby Malichi Malichi Goup Worldwide ,Tel; 1 317 515 8866**
- 3. Dr. Doris Bleah, DNP, Roudebouch VA Medical Services Tel; 1 317 362 9737**
- 4. Mr. Mark Bryant, President, The Bryant Group Tel; 317 210 1184**
- 5. Dr Emmanuel Tagoe, Quality Control Lead, Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Tel. 401 829 2546**